

From: John.O'Brien@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 14 September 2016 19:34
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Complaint against police
Dear Ms Cordell/Mr Benjamin

I am DC Durward's line manager. DC Durward is currently engaged on another matter outside London, but will be returning late this week/early next week. I note that you are due an update on the matter being investigated. DC Durward is nearing completion of his extensive report which has been made a priority in his workload. Once completed, this will be forwarded for final decision by a senior officer. A copy of the report will be sent to you at this stage. I am anticipating that this matter will shortly be concluded.

Yours sincerely,

John O'Brien
Detective Sergeant
Directorate of Professional Standards SMIU
Tel:02071615051 785051
Mobile: 07768036446
E Mail: John.O'Brien@met.police.uk
22nd Floor Empress State Buildings, Lillie Road SW61TR

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: [@metpoliceuk](https://twitter.com/metpoliceuk)